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be continued and expanded as the highest

Letter re: War & Navy Staff College to
educational institution of the armed for-.

Re: Request for JCS and Army-Navy

Documents on Joint State-Army-Navy
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LIST OF PAPERS
‘Mr. A. B. Foster
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The Homoradle

The Secretary of State
Dear Mr, Secretary:

It 1s planned that
the imitial course, in duration, will begin in
September 1946,

Ve both feel that the recent wvar has demonstrated a necessity for
¢lose coordination between the State Department and the armed forces.

Accordingly, we have included in the eurriculun, in addition to the mili-
tary aspects of joimt operations, a study of the integration of our for-

eign policy with the capabilities of our armed foroes.

These will
four months' duration.

the outline curriculum

participation it is
confer with Vice Admiral

College, conceraing further

Secretary of the Navy

sed Outline of Prop
culum PostavVar ANSOOL
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

Ofﬁce Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO . Col. Virgil F. Field, Executive Secretlary, S arp, JANUATY 22, 1946.
State-"ar-Navy Coordinating Committee

RECUEST FOR JCS AND ARMY-NAVY DOCUMENTS ON JOINT ST.ATE-ARMY-NAVY
TRAINING PLANS

The Division of Foreign Service Flanning is preparing a serles

of studies in post-war education, "in-service" training of Foreign
Service of ficers, and of cooperation with the Army and Navy in joint

training projects. A number of informal ccnferences are already

under way, and as a result of these T am anxious to obtain through

you:

(1) The Joint Chief of Staff series of papers no. 962;

SRR ,7
(2) The "Holloway Report" of September 17, 1945, rendered by |

_f
E
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n QL M’

a special board of the Navy Department, concerned with post-war /}

education of naval officers;

(3) The draft report of the special board of the War Department

headed by General Gerow on educational plans of the Army. I under- .",ébq’
|

stand that this report is not in final form but that mimeographed J
)

,"

copies may be available.

We have received letters from the Secretaries of War and Navy

designating officers to consult with us on personnel administration

plans and methods. This might be interpreted to include training;

but, in order to be thoroughly covered, we have drafted a letler

from the Secretary to the War and Navy Departments asking them to

designate
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designate of ficers for liaison on joint training. "e have good

reason to believe that the armed forces are very receptive to the

Afsprke.

idea of this consultation.
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